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December 22, 1297
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Subject: Palm V Associates Limited Partnership
Ref. Number A22080 : o

w =2
-
The entity Palm Management Associates Limited Partneréﬁiﬁéﬁ
is the correct name of the general partner for the abdye-£x
captioned subject. Please correct your records which now §Eowggﬂ1

Palm Management Limited Partnership of Delaware as the genéra%ggF
o Dol
= 33

partner.
Enclosed are the Certificate of Amendment and a checkﬁébﬁgg
$52.50, amendment fee. . W S -
“ 5

Burton Handelsman is the contact person, and can be reached
at 914-761-8880. Please send acknowledgement to:

Burton Handelsman

c/o Love Realty
PO Box 28, Gedney Station

White Plains, NY 10605
Very truly yours,
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November 5, 1997

biane Cushing

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

PO Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Palm V Associates I..P. Ref. Number A22080

Dear Ms. Cushing:

Please be advised that Palm Management Assoclates L.P.
and Palm Management L.P. are one and the same entity, with the
document number B93000000192. The correct name of the general
partner is Palm Management Associates L.P. Please correct
your records to reflect this information.

Very truly yours,

Burton Handelsman
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

¢

Qctober 8, 1997 -

PALM V ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
% THE CORPORATION TRUST COMPANY
1209 N. ORANGE ST.

WILMINGTON, DE 19801

SUBJECT: PALM V ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Ref. Number: A22080

We have received your document for PALM V ASSOCIATES LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP and your check(s) totaling $156.25. However, the enclosed~
document has not been filed and is being returned for the following correction(s):

According to our records the general partner for this partnership is Palm
Management Associates Limited. The document number that is listed on the
annual report in block 11 (c) B93000000192 isn't for Palm Management
Associates Limited. There is apparently some confusion within our office
because the 1993 annual report had that number inserted apparently by
someone here. Please let me know whether Palm Management Associates and
Palm Management Limited Partnership is the same eritity or different entities. |f
not Palm Management Associates will need to file in our office.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

if you have any questions conceming the filing of your document, please call
(850) 487-6913.

Diane Cushing
Corporate Specialist Letter Number: 897A00049285
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Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

November 12, 1997

BURTON HANDELSMAN
% LOVE REALTY

P.O. BOX 28

WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605

SUBJECT: PALM V ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Ref. Number: A22080

We have received your document for PALM V ASSOCIATES LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP and your check(s) totaling $156.25. However, the enclosed
document has not been filed and is being returned for the following correction(s):

According to our records Palm Management Associates Limited is not an active
entity in our office. You are saying that Palm Management Associates and Palm
Management are one in the same. Has Palm Management Associates had a
name change between the years 1986 and 1993? If so | will need a letter from
you indicating the name change so | can correct our records. If not you will need
to file an amendment changing the general partner.

Please retum your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions conceming the filing of your document, please call
(850) 487-6913.

Diane Cushing
Corporate Specialist Letter Number: 197A00054384

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
- TO
APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION
OF

PALM MANAGEMENT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OF D
(insert name currently on file with Florida Dept. of State)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 620.173, Florida Statutes, this foreign limited partnership

hereby submits this certificate of amendment to its registration application:

The registration application is amended as follows:

PATM MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

lSéAm
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(Signatute of a General Partner)

U

BURTON HANDELSMAN
(Typed or printed name of General Partner signing above)

STATE OF //w/,,,-k

COUNTY OF fr hsTefwe7E - R . .
On this 22 day of__ D ecembe— ,1977 , Rucvont Handclsamadd personally ]

appeared before me,
&who is personally known to me
0 whose identity I proved on the basis of o

STEVEN L. HANDELEMAN
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01HAS078687

Qualified in Wastchesatar Coun

Commission Expires May 27, 1999
i (Motary Public Signature) T -

"

(Notary's Printed Name)

Seal My Commission Expires:

»




